From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Kornegay, Zina R. (ATF)

CC: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);i Admin. Asslistant iJJMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Sent: 3/29/2011 3:38:18 PM

Subject: FW: Issa.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

Attachments: Issa.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf

Zina, | think we already have this in our system and we’'ll be working with ATF and others to craft a response. Thanks.
FB

From: Kornegay, Zina R. (ATF)

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 11:19 AM

To; Admin. Assistant {(JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Cc i BUFON,; Faith TSMO)

Subject: Issa.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional

Good Morning,

| have attached the latest congressional ATF has received regarding Operation Fast and Furious. Please let me know
how to proceed.

Zina R. Kornegay

ATF

Public and Governmental Affairs
Correspondence Unit
202-648-7372

DOJ-FF-20222
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